RFP Review of DFBX

23 Oct 2002 – LBNL

Committee:  Pat Kelley (chair), Gregg Kobliska, Ed Daly, John Weisend, Dick DiGenarro, [Phil Pfund, JBS]

Reviewees:  Joseph, Daryl Oshatz, Steve Virostek, Bill Turner, Jon Zbasnik, Kem Robinson, Roy Hannaford, Ron Ball, Ron’s colleague, [Jim Triplet, Vic Karpenko]

Overview – Rasson

-
Question by Ed Daly raised about having full weld on both inside and outside of end plates on helium vessel – trapped volume issue.  Steve Virostek says that for this particular case, ASME prohibits skip welding on either side.

-
Need to get BNL to ship cold bore tubes to LBNL

-
“Spare” VC leads are really a form of schedule insurance.
o LOI cost is $18k per cluster => may be cheap form of insurance

-
Does CERN have a specification on storage?

Design Issues – Peterson

-
Top plate warpage criterion in fact could be relaxed since it is driven by alignment of the chimneys, and there is no provision of weld rings which could be cut to realign the chimneys.
o how is chimney alignment measured once the side plates are welded?
o what are consequences of chimney motion outside spec while the leads are installed?
o would it make sense to weld the vacuum vessel with the chimneys completely loose at 
   the top and then weld them?
o This sequence needs to be thought through … ask vendor how they will do it.

RFP Strategy – Rasson

-
Much discussion about the ability of the two vendors to stage 3 DFBX in parallel, as is likely to be required to meet the schedule.  Apparently this is not an issue for PHPK, but concern expressed with regard to Meyer
o Ask what fraction of their capacity this job represents
o Equipment handling plan, especially for Meyer which doesn’t have a large overhead
    crane that would cover the job.

-
Gregg suggests not relaxing the requested schedule for first delivery, even tho it is not as early as we need it, because it gives an “early” measure of how the vendor is doing.
o gives us flexibility later to let them off the hook
o no company will lose a job based on quoted schedule
o TJP believes that they can deliver first box in 1 year, which is what schedule shows.
o Ed Daly also believes that this is a reasonable schedule

-
Ed asks about a first article schedule, which they used to advantage on SNS, but acknowledges that we don’t really have time.

-
Joseph says that the vendor will get the authorization to buy materials only after the post-award conference.
o Is this clear in the RFP documents??
-
Committee recommends giving the vendors 4 weeks (not 6, not 3) between delivery of last set of drawings to RFP response.  (These are working weeks, discounting the Christmas holiday week.)

-
Feedback from Ron Ball has not been incorporated yet into the procurement documents that have been given to the committee.

-
Ron Ball believes that the schedule shown on slide 11 is doable:
o for release of RFP (5 Nov) 
given the documentation he has seen.

-
Review committee is 5 people:
Jon, Joseph, Kem, Tom, Phil; Ron Ball non-voting but has to approve what the committee decides.

-
Pat is concerned about the volume of information that we have requested and our ability to go through it all in the time allotted.  Could amount to 300 pages.
o shrink the review committee to those who will read everything 
   … others can be enlisted to evaluate specific pieces.
o get rid of stuff we don’t need to know about their capabilities and past performance
o get rid of requirement that they write paragraph about how they will comply with our 
   requirements … parroting back what we asked.
o consider placing a page limit, e.g. 60 pages at (10 point font.  

-
We expect to grant based on lowest cost for technically responsive

-
Don’t have to tell the vendor the relative weight of cost versus technical evaluation, per Ron Ball.

-
Give vendor information in SOW as to where to find the relevant information in each of the referenced documents.

-
Do we tell the vendor what our schedule is for responding to their offers?
o Propose to say we will respond in 2 weeks from receipt of bids.  (Which response 
   could be a PO or a BAFO.)
o Ron Ball says that it is std practice to have a post-award debrief with the  
   unsuccessful vendor.

-
Items on “Major points” of post award conference (slide 12) should be in their response to RFP.

-
Ask the vendors to specify when they want a post award conference, but not later than some limit, e.g. 4 or 6 weeks.

-
Post-award should address 
o readiness of vendor to start work
o all of the little problems the vendors found in dwgs that they don’t want to lose the 
   award by discussing in the bid.
o Tooling 
o approval of long lead items.
o further discussion and details of how they will deal with critical tasks
o see start on travelers

-
Delivery schedule of GFM
o Pat wants us to commit to a latest date for our delivery to them
o Need to tell vendor to tell us when they need the GFM items as part of the RFP.
o Should not commit to delivery n months ahead of their need date, so that they cannot 
   hit us for delivering n-epsilon months ahead, even tho it doesn’t slow them down.

-
Need to commit to vendor as to how long we will take to resolve their questions, e.g. 5 days.

- Technical Proposal includes:

- Delivery Schedule

- Fabrication Milestone Schedule

- Qualifications: Experience and Past Performance <(< Do we want this?
- Production Facilities and Planning

- Understanding the Requirements and Technical Approach

- Project Management , Quality Assurance and Quality Control Implementation

- Suggest to add that we have a right of approval for them to change the lead engineer.

- In their response on the schedule, they should tell us what they think are the critical processes, the critical path items.

-
“Site access” evaluation should address only their agreement to allow us access any time we want with 24 hours notice, not our cost.

-
Is the cost of monitoring the vendor will be different between the two.

-
Ed says that they had a visit every other month to PHPK during fabrication of first article SNS feedbox. So this may not be a significant cost issue between the two.
o Pat expects Joseph to visit monthly
[$600 airplane on SWA Oakland to Columbus, $120 hotel, $60 car, $80 per deim ~$900/trip x 30 trips = $30k]

[-
Payment for milestones, example
o pay for materials
o pay n% (e.g. 60%) of remainder for passing acceptance at vendor prior to shipping
o pay m% (e.g. 20%) more upon arrival at CERN
o pay 100-n-m% (e.g. last 20%) for passing acceptance at CERN.]

Drawing package and BOM – Daryl Oshatz

-
Slide 6: 195 piping drawings should say 180 piping drawings

-
50 dwgs parametrically created are being checked now by Daryl and Steve V.  Almost possible to include them in RFP, but Daryl is not comfortable committing to this.

-
Most worried about 11/18 date for completing all drawings.  If that is made, comfortable that printed drawings can be fedexed to vendors on 2 Dec.

-
There is no float in the schedule he shows on slide 8.  Daryl won’t give probability of making it.  Then he give 50/50 chance of making.  100% confident of making Dec 15 (depending on what 100% confident means … )

-
In addition to staff shown on slide 8 there is a designer in Supercon group who is working on dwgs for LBL-provided parts – not part of RPF package.

-
4FTEs across staff shown on slide 8

-
Pat advises against telling vendor of website where drawing can be gotten.  Paper copies must rule.  
o Phil doesn’t want vendor to hold us responsible for something that they may stumble 
    across on the LBL website
o Things won’t go on web page until having gone through change control process, but 
    isn’t official for the vendor until Procurement signs off.

-
BOM on the drawings and that shown in the Excel file come from the same database.

Statement of Work – Joseph Rasson

-
Scope of work document contains a mix of technical specs and business specs

-
Clearly Ron and Joseph have not gone over this much together.

-
Ron doesn’t like the document as it stands, but just told Joseph here

-
Ron will use this as a source of info to construct the RFP.

-
Need a bullet list SOW.

-
Ron thinks he can go over the document and tell Joseph what is in and what is out and what goes elsewhere in about 10-15 minutes.

-
Need to go over document (section 6) for shall vs may

-
Drop lots if not all of section 6.  There is a change control process and all that is needed is to leave the door open to changes, and point to the document that must be submitted to request changes.

-
OFHC is trade name – use generic

-
ANSI listed without any codes below it

- hipot in helium – specify temperature

-
References to applicable codes doesn’t below in SOW but in relevant technical spec – principally drawing, I guess.

-
Gregg summarizes – SOW as it stands has a lot of good stuff, but it is too much good stuff.

-
GFM will go into Ron’s appendix A.

- So Ron will take what Joseph has given him, and rework it into a “proper” procurement package, then send it back to Joseph for iteration.
o have things in pretty good shape by end of next week (Pat’s guess).

1_Proposal_Contet_and_Evalauation.pdf

-
Again, Ron and Joseph have to iterate on this document and what is kept, what is moved, and what is tossed.

-
Ron says we should ask the vendor to separate the cost of crating, packing and shipping as a separate line item.
o this is not because we care about this cost per se, but it helps us evaluate whether the 
    vendor has thought this part through.
o Gregg agrees

-
Milestone schedule – is four milestones per box enough?

-
Make sure things are stated only once in one place.

-
Need a technical person not involved who has a little bit of lawyer in him to go over this – Pat.  Apparently Ron is our man for this.

-
“Schedule and Technical Proposal” section should be in same order as “Selection Criteria and Award”

-
Drop section B of “Schedule and Technical Proposal” or retain only 1.1.7. 
o  Some disagreement among committee as to whether it is useful to know who the
    subcontractors are.  Finally the “don’t ask” faction wins – no good way to evaluate
    the subcontractors, and we trust these two vendors.
o All agree that it is good to know much is subcontracted.

-
C.4  is irrelevant(?) because we plan to assess liquidated damages for late delivery.

-
Drop C.8

-
Drop C.7

-
C.14 – one vendor has limited access to internet – just a phone line.  Do we care?  Not worth much?

-
Will identify all possible names by which LBL goes at the top of the RFP, to allow them all to be used.

-
Needs general proofreading…

-
Previous document listed applicable codes and standards, which includes vacuum leak check standards, and now we ask them to tell us their procedures.  What if their procedures don’t comply with the applicable codes and standards?  => BAFO(?)

-
Factor 2 (1) should be dropped – no content.

-
Critical operations that we might want to hear about
o welding of vacuum vessel so that lead chimneys are aligned when they are done.
o alignment of flanges and pipes in final configuration 
o one or two other?  What are they??

-
What to we want in the technical proposal from the vendors?
o tell us how they will meet our acceptance criteria
o general couple of page description of their production plan assembly sequence 
   and schedule
-
Dick D asks, and then we discuss, why this should be an RFP not an RFQ?

-
Pat: need to ask for some sort of technical proposal so that we know what vendor is planning to do and to minimize later misunderstandings

-
Need to streamline the technical requirements section of the evaluation document.

-
Tom says that the quality of the technical proposal will make a difference if the price is close.  Want the freedom under this circumstance not to take the low bid.

Splice procedure – Roy Hannaford

-
Two techs trained at each vendor.

-
Procedure and the splice joint design look quite robust.

Acceptance Plan – Joseph Rasson (with Mike Green in the room)

-
Work off of “Acceptance_Criteria_Summary.pdf”

-
Need to define “large” vs “small” pipes for the purposes of inspection for obstructions.

-
5 kV air hipot on lead may be too high a stress, since lead is never asked to see above 1.4 kV.
o Test the prototype leads at FNAL at 5 kV??
o Substitute a helium hipot with the tank temporarily closed?
o Drop it?
o If we don’t want these things hipotted to 5 kV, need to tell the vendor what the 
    voltage limit is.

-
Specify how long hipot voltage is held – 30~60 sec seems right.

-
Continuity of instrumentation wires vs resistance?

-
Bus duct is sealed by LBL for its final pressure test, which makes it impossible to do continuity check from the flag to the magnet end.  
o cut cap off for continuity check
o or verify by visual inspection inside the helium tank, given that LBL labels each bus
o or construct bus duct such that incorrect connections are impossible
o this is a problem for lambda leak rate verification, too
   > Is this indeed a check of the vendor’s work?  Do we need to do it?  I guess yes, 
       since it is possible that they could screw up the lambda plug in welding the bus
       duct to the helium tank.
o probably the same applies to the instrumentation ducts 
   > have to re-seal to do pressure and leak check after welding to box 
      … and helium hipot
   > or do we do the pressure and leak check before continuity 

-
Need to differentiate between measurements that verify the vendor’s work from those that verify that the stuff we give them (still) works.
o electrical tests of HTS lead instrumentation (thermometers and heaters)?  
   Is there a way the vendor could do these in?

-
What acceptance tests are currently specified to be done “in process” that could just as well be done in the final state as part of one final acceptance procedure/sequence?
Looked at otherwise, call out list of tests that can only be done “in process.”  
o cold shocks and pressure tests on subassemblies, 
   not obviously including helium vessel
o pipe obstructions for some pipes
o inspections of helium tank welds
o lead chimney straightness (but see above)
o visual inspection for pipe-to-pipe clearance

-
Joseph says that we require that we approve their travelers.  Where is this written down in RFP documents?

-
Instrumentation ducts have to be installed before the helium tank is installed.
o need to make some sort of little fixture to allow an adequate leak check for the weld 
   at the bottom of the top plate – leak to insulating vacuum.

-
What welds exist that won’t be cold shocked as subassemblies that have to be cold shocked after assembly into the DFBX?
o cold shock them with little styrofoam or al foil cup formed around it.
o bus duct to LD3 line
o Has anyone ever seen a weld that opens up after cold shock?

-
1 vs 2 cold shocks?
o leave it to vendor(?)

-
What is the minimum nominal clearance, relative to the 12 mm criterion?
o There are alleged to be only a few places where this is an issue.  In this case
    the acceptance procedure should call these out and forget the rest.

-
Quoted maximum offset of the bellows at the bottom of the lead chimneys is 2 mm.  What happens then?
o have 6 mm clearance now between VC leads and the hole in the he tank 
   => not the limiting factor for top plate distortion.

24 Oct 02

Committee:  add Mike Eberstein, LLNL

Shipping Spec – Steve Virostek

-
Is it sufficiently explicit that it is up to the vendor to ensure that no matter what loads are imparted to the shipping box, the peak loads specified to the DFBX are not exceeded?

-
Joseph says that the shipping spec says that LBNL has to verify the shipping crate and restraint system design.

-
Standard 40 container is 8’ high;  at 82” high, the DFBX is almost certainly too large to allow a shipping crate that is below 96” high on the outside.

-
Maximum temperature requirement?  
o Not obvious that any reasonably expected temperature would be a problem for the 
   DFBX.
o Apparently some shipping foam is temp sensitive – stiff at cold, creeps at warm.
   Not officially our problem.

-
Gregg believes that the info given, if transmitted to a reputable shipping company, should be sufficient

-
Suggest to witness tests done  by shipping company.

-
If shipping load max is exceeded, certainly should do an extensive set of visual inspections to look for damage to, for example, damage to heat shield, axial restraint rods on He vessel.

GFM – Joseph Rasson

-


Vendor Oversight – Joseph Rasson

-
Mike Epstein says that they had a very good experience with an on-site rep, hired as a contractor, to monitor work done for them at Meyer.  (Joe Russo)

-
Requirement for office space makes sense since some vendor visits, particularly when following key assembly steps for the first box, may be for several days or a week.

-
Don’t expect any problems with restrictions on access to either potential vendor -> drop this requirement from the RFP??

-
Use of digital photographs is a great aid to monitoring from a distance.

-
Joseph is committed to stay with the project to the end (see slide 7)

-
Work out a model => cost for managing two vendors, in case we want to consider splitting the order.

-
Change control flow chart doesn’t address schedule impact.

-
Change control flow chart doesn’t address cost impact of changes to in-house fabrication work.

-
Ron Ball wants a paper trail for every change even if there is agreed to be no cost change.  The change request form should be filled out and signed by both parties documenting the change and that there is no cost impact.

-
LBL intends to keep their own drawings up to date with every change initiated by whatever process – to be the official repository of the as-built drawings

-
Cost impact of decision to use “as is” a nonconforming component would be a give back from the vendor.  Is there anything we have to do up front in writing in the RFP?

-
No particular committee comments that I recall about the level of effort for vendor oversight that Joseph showed.
o But Joseph shows a higher LOE from FNAL than is in the most recent BCR:
   > 0.5 FTE Jan 03 to the end of FY05, vs  0.4 FTE thru Mar 04, 0.25 FTE thru Apr 05.

LBNL Fab – Jon Zbasnik

Bus ducts

-
No detailed schedule for the work yet.

-
Need corrector bus by January to keep schedule for fabricating bus duct / lambda plug

-
Would like to pot all 12 lambda plugs in one go, to keep consistency of process
o Dependent on having all components on hand
   > Need to get SC and Cu cable from FNAL (should be no problem)
   > Need to get corrector wire from CERN (via Fermilab) 
       … may be a schedule problem
   > Bellows OK from FNAL?
o Apparently need some environmental control
   > Epoxy sets too rapidly on a hot day
   > Epoxy sets wrong if humidity is too high (rubbery)
o How many spare components should be made to support this?
   > Make extra parts
   > Make one or two spares of each type when they are all produced

-
Plan to make a mockup with clear tubes for straight runs and PVC tubes with windows for elbows to verify how the cables route themselves and how many spider supports are required.

-
First welded unit will be first production unit (if it succeeds)

-
Could the magnet end of the bus duct be sealed with helicoflex rather than weld to facilitate continuity checks at vendor?

Beam pipe

-
Flare beam tube ends as BNL does for D1?

-
Need to do a few practice welds of the rings that end the jacket to ensure proper weld procedures.

Instrumentation duct
-
These are the first GFM needed by vendor … first things to go into the box.
o Joseph guesses not before 3 months ARO
o FNAL needs to push on this at a certain moment.

-
Could  give this to the vendor as a change order, depending on the relative cost (and schedule) of hiring him to do it vs LBL doing it.

General

-
Next up on Jon’s list is to make detailed schedule and cost estimate
o few days to make schedule
o a little longer to make cost estimates

Committee Exec Session

Around the table

Dick DiGenaro

-
Dwgs look good

-
Organizing procurement documents needs plenty of attention

-
Acceptance tests
o Need to find right balance between over specifying the test procedures to be done
   and risk of vendor not doing tests to our satisfaction

Ed Daly

-
Some risk involved in sending out only part of the design now and the rest later
o may base price too much on 8 x the most complicated design

-
Some requirements not completely defined yet
o some CERN specified
o some inter-US-lab and some within LBNL
o some interface issues that the PMO has to deal with

-
Shipping stuff looked good

-
GFM items look low risk
o why do the jacks go to the vendor?
o Beam pipe could be transferred to vendor(?)

-
Processes you want the vendor to do – tell the vendor up front what you want
o e.g. give them a spec how you want the leak check done to the 1E-9 level

-
Let the vendor choose when certain tests (e.g. leak tests) are done as intermediate tests

-
Clarify storage requirements from CERN

John Weisend

-
Need to work on the procurement docs – Ron seems sharp and expect that it will be done right

-
Testing traveler needs to be gone through
o need to specify clearly what is passing 
o alignment needs to be well defined
o Think of risks of waiting until the end to do acceptance tests
o 5 kV in air test could be eliminated for HTS

-
GFM looks find 
o can be delivered on time
o risk for late deliveries of HTS leads

-
Impressed with thought how to manage contract
o QA
o Manpower

- Should think about splitting the contract.
o guess that the up-front tooling cost is not so large
o vendors should be able to give us price for half relatively quickly on BAFO

-
No major technical problems

Bruce Strauss

-
Agree with comments on SOW – to be crispened up
o identify a few critical ops and ask vendors how they will do them
o get preliminary assembly plan

-
A little concerned on GFM
o not comfortable with how wires will be pulled thru instrumentation duct
o not happy about going away from clam shell in bus duct – not yet tested
(John Weisend – action item should be to quickly make mockups or first  production unit.)

Gregg Kobliska

-
Joseph has a lot of work to do on the specs
o does he have enough administrative support?
o procurement specs are a “tangled mess”  
   all the pieces are there but have to be reorganized
o Ron should “color code” Joseph’s documents to “tease them apart”

-
Need to define the milestones that we want them to give us dates for
o vendors otherwise will give different milestones
o schedule and payment milestones should be the same.
(John W suggest to hand this off to a technical writer.)

-
Give the traveler to technical writer (or equivalent) to get it down to, say, 10 pages.
Get the descriptive stuff out and get it down to 
1) This is what should be measured
2) This is what the criterion is
3) This is what is measured
Refer to specifications of how to do the check (where we care)

-
The whole committee agrees that all of the extra verbiage in the acceptance traveler has to go.

-
GFM
o risk due to the VC leads … should buy spares up front

-
Shipping reasonable and well thought out

-
In house plans for manufacturing looks reasonable

-
Contract management plan looks reasonable

(John Weisend thinks that there are enough people on the job)

Phil Pfund

-
Big work is to clean up the procurement documents
o don’t think we left Joseph and Ron with clear advise yesterday

-
Acceptance traveler must be beaten into shape

-
How to transmit to the bidders the concepts of relative importance in the bids of price vs. schedule

-
A lot of the technical response material in the bid should be tossed
o keep focused on all that we have invested in bringing these guys up to speed
   take advantage of this investment

Pat Kelly (as chairman)

-
Should not go out with RFP until all of the specs are cleaned up and ready to go.
o procurement specs
o acceptance specs
o welding, cleaning, leak checking specs
o …
o could be done with drawings before this is done.
o steal as many specs from others as possible
   > FNAL
   > JLab


   > ….

-
Pat guesses we are 8 weeks away from RFP
o others think this is a bit pessimistic

-
In house ducts:

o Worry about current lead design – clam shell is the only thing that makes sense

o Need mockup of instrumentation and bus ducts ASAP

-
Simplify procurement requirements and process
o ask only for what you will read and use in evaluating
o minimize size of evaluation committee
o ask vendor for n copies of proposal for n members 
o one spec for each activity

Technical details (Ed)

- consider precompressing the chimney bellows and adding convolutions to relax alignment … what does this do to transverse stiffness

-
Why is vacuum vessel access port so big? – probably  

Closeout with the reviewees

Joseph R, Bill T, Daryl O, Steve V, Tom P, Jon Z

Pat reports

-
technical design light years of progress since May

-
drawing control system is beautiful

-
RPF documents need an awful lot of work 
o should be Joseph’s highest priority for next weeks
o separate commercial from technical stuff
o commercial stuff needs to be clear and concise
o don’t ask for what we don’t need
o give them all the help possible to give us a good procurement
o get rid of the prequalification stuff

-
Acceptance criteria 
o document needs to be distilled down
o refer to standard procedures, which Joseph should pull down and refer to
o give them a standard spec, or request an equivalent acceptable spec

-
Plans for following procurement are well thought out

-
Focus needs to be on getting the RFP documents in shape

[Need to get full attention of Ron Ball 

- Bill T has asked his management (presumably Kem) to make sure that Ron works intensively on this]

GFM

-
may not be as simple as it looks on the drawing

- 
prototype as soon as possible

Make sure all (functional and interface) requirements are well defined.

